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From: Pellerani, Carlo [~arlo.pellerani@le~.!:']_~_n.comJ:._______ ---------Se~!~~!._?!f2008 3:04 PM. 
To: ..... ~.?lf>li~_. __ l_~-~ .. :f.Ji l<:)"."'_i_t:t~l~~-rT1.~.~:~.0.':'1.1:. .... .. ..................... ........................ ................... ................. ........................ . 
Cc: 

Bee: 
•A.~-. ........ --.----~-...... ........ ...,., ...... ._ ..................... .,., .. .,., .............. .._ ... A .... ......................................... ....._. .............................................. ~-......•-....•-..-•.o,.-.• ................... -....-.....v.o.o. ... _.,. ............ _.,.....,, .... , , ..... _~o.o.-. .... -.....--. ....... 

~~bject: Re:.__l::l~~~_;--------------------------------- ·· ··········· --------·-···--------·--------------·--------------------------------·-----------... ------

Yes, Julie has given me times, I will confirm with him in the am. 

----- Original Message - --­
From: Lowitt, ian T 
To : Pellerani, Carlo 
Sent: Wed Aug 27 19:19:39 2008 
Subject: Re: HSBC 

Can you let Douglas office know I will call tomorrow. lan 

----- Original Message ---­
From: Pellerani , Carlo 
To: Lowitt, lan T 
Sent: Wed Aug 27 14:18:48 2008 
Subject: Re: HSBC 

Julie has put a call in to go through tom morning. Thx 

----- Original Message ---­
From: Pellerani , Carlo 
To: Lowitt, lan T 
Sent: Wed Aug 27 14:04:37 2008 
Subject: RE: HSBC 

Don't know. Paolo spoke to Tory two days ago who said he would and have been trying to get in touch with 
him today to find out ... 

-----Original Message----­
From: Lowitt, ian T 
Sent: 27 August 2008 19:02 
To : Pellerani, Carlo 
Subject: Re: HSBC 

Did tort call douglas? lan 
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It would be great if you could speak to Doug and then we can decide if Jeremy should follow-up. 

Thanks 

Carlo 

From: Lowitt, ian T 
Sent: 27 August 2008 16:21 
To : Pellerani, Carlo 
Subject: RE: HSBC 

Not yet. Has Tory spoken to him. Lets have a briefing call and then I will follow up with Douglas. I an 

From: Pellerani , Carlo 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 11 :14 AM 
To: Lowit1, lan T; Tonucci, Paolo 
Subject: RE: HSBC 

lan, did you ever speak to Flint? Thx 
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From: Pellerani , Carlo 
Sent: 22 August 2008 15:02 
To: Lowitt, ian T; Tonucci, Paolo 
Cc: Isaacs, Jeremy 
Subject: HSBC 
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Spoke to Jeremy, he thinks you ian should call Doug Flint first and after that if needed he can call either 
CEO or Chairman. Also suggested we are clear on what we want from them. I suggest: 
-Explanation of what is it that they are trying to achieve (mitigate temporarily, efficiency, or exit of 
relationship) 
- Work with us to identify impact of any line they want to cut before cutting them 
- Clearly differentiate between unsecured lines and settlement lines 
- Overall give us more time 

Carlo 
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